Product Safety Recall



SUNSEEKER 2.0M AWNING (Part No.32132)

SUNSEEKER 2.5M AWNING (Part No. 32133)

Supplied by Rhino Rack Australia and its dealers from 26th March 2021 to 15 July 2021

Defect: The bolts that attach the awning to the vehicle's roof may shear off, causing the awning to detach from the vehicle.

Hazard: If the awn injury or d

If the awning detaches there is an increased risk of serious injury or death to vehicle occupants, other road users or bystanders.

What to do: Consumers should immediately remove the awning from their vehicle and contact the place of purchase or Rhino Rack for replacement bolts.

Contact Details: Rhino Rack Australia Pty Limited, Tel: 02 8846 1900 Mon-Fri 8:30am-5:00pm AEST, email <u>recall@rhinorack.com.au</u>, or go to <u>www.rhinorack.com.au</u>. Alternatively, contact the place of purchase.

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information